November 17, 1980
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this violation, we trust that
correct this situation, we can
please call Mr. Cl1iff Knudson at 248-4639.
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October 30, 1980

G. K. Greiner, Jr.
Captain, U.S. Coast Guard
Captain of the Port

6767 N. Basin Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97217

Dear Mr. Greiner:

This bureau has previously arranged to mark the lane line
sumulm for southbound Basin Avenuetbo eastbound Going

This work has been de by a rather large backlog of other
specific details. We plan to care for this item as soon as
possible, given suitable weather.

Thank you again for your concern.
Sincerely,

M. J. Martini
Sr. Traffic Engineer

DRM:ah
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UNITED STATES COAST GUARD Cabtair of the
U.S. Coast Guard

6767 N. Basin Avenue
Portland, OR 97217

4600
20 October 1980

Mr. Dave Magin
Traffic Engineering
317 S.W. Alder

Room 1301

Portland, OR 97204

Dear Mr. Magin:

I wish to express official concern over the traffic situation which
exists at the corner of Going and Basin Avenues on Swan Island. Recently
a third lane has been added for vehicles approaching the intersection
from Basin Avenue. This change, in and of itself, causes me no concern.
However, I have observed people in the second lane upon turning left onto
Going, ending up in the left hand lane of Going. Further, people turning
left out of the right hand lane from Basin often end up in the middle
lane on Going.

The situation which I have observed is not an isolated incident. I would
say that it occurs several times a day, with the result that the person
in the left hand lane either has to break suddenly to avoid being hit by
the car on his right, or that he is forced into the oncoming lanes of
cars coming down the hill on Going. I previously verbally expressed my
concern, and suggested that dotted lines showing the traffic flow be
placed in the intersection, so people entering Going from North Basin
would have some guidance as to the lanes. I continue to think that this
is the best solution, and recommend that action be taken on this as soon
as possible to avoid a serious accident.

y dr.
U.S. Coas uard
of the Po

d, Orego




Jul, 22, 1980

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ernie Yuzon
Bureau Street and Structural Engineering

FROM: Bureau of Traffic Engineering
SUBJECT: Traffic Counts, North Going Street

As per our tele 2 conversation this morning, enclosed
are copies of hour traffic counts taken on North Going
Street between Swan Island and I-5.

Set 1 - Traffic counts taken in December 1978. These
are combined east and westbbumidd counts on N.
Going Street east of N. Maryland Avenue.

Set 2 - Traffic counts taken in December 1978. These
counts are seperated into eastbound and westbound
directions, and were taken on N. Going Street
east of the CGreeley Avenue Ramps. -

Set 3 - Traffic counts taken in April 1980. These
counts are seperated into eastbound and west-
bound directions, and were taken on N. Going
Street east of N. Basin Avenue.

Allthieee sets of counts show almost identical peak
characteristics. When ing at the even hour counts
the A.M. peak occurs between 7 A.M. and 8 A.M. The P.M.
peak is more complicated with the hours of 3 P.M.-4 P.M.
and 4PPiM--5PP.M. ha almost identical ined east
and westbound traffic flows. What is interes about
the P.M. peak is that the uphill or eastbound flow is
substantially higher between 4-5 P.M., while the west-
bound flow has a P.M. peak between 3-4 P.M.

An added note that while these traffic counts give a

good indication of peaking characteristics the numbers
have not been adjusted for the truck axle factor.

1f you have any questions don't hesitate to call.

MiB:ah




July 23, 1980

MEMORANDUM

T0: Ernest L. Yuzon
Bureau of Street and Struczml Engineering

FROM: Bureau of Traffic Engineering

SUBJECTI: Review of Noise rier Plan - Going Street
Noise Mitigatiom Project =

We have reviewed the alignment of the proposed Gning
Street moise barrier, and have no ob jtgr.im hp
proposed street closures as shown.

mmmm:m1ummmmmmum

out on street plans so we can review the barriers' location

in r“put to; 1) Su;u% lncnﬁal:s (:d:qun vehicle/

pedestr ation S8 8

lhtylud). m) effect of’:m um-xht mgh ‘

slipmg future signing necessary because of street
osures.

If you have gmhunrcprdin;m:mermi
additional in related to this mjut. please
contact Mike Bauer at 4431.
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July 11, 1980

MEMORANDUM

TO: Don Bergstrom, City Traffic Engineer
Bureau of Traffic Engineering

g% Francis Sargant, Fire Chief

PORTLAND. OR BTZfON\N\

Fire Bureau
FROM: Ernest L. Yuzon
Project Coordinator

SUBJECT: Review of Noise Barrier Plan - Going Street Noise
Mitigation Project.

. \

As a result of requests from residents of the Overlook Neighbor-
hood and City Council approval, we will be undertaking a noise-
mitigation project along N. Going Street between the I-5 Freeway
and N. Greeley (see project description attached). Also attached
is a plan showing alignment of the proposed noise-barrier.

We would appreciate review by your staff of the plan, and comments,
by July 25th, relative to your operations in the area. This will
allow us to make adjustments prior to finalization of the plan

if potential conflicts exist.

Thank you for your assistance. Please call me at 4150 if you
require additional information.

ELY:mh
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Plan for the apove is attached.
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